New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

July 30, 1957

Monsanto Chemical Company
Box 492
Snyder, Texas
Att: Mr. We A, Muhlbach
Dear Siri

We are returning Form C-128 which you submitted on your f1
Blanche well in Unit O, Section 34~25N-10W.

Rule 104 requires that the acreage dedication to wildcat oil wells
bw 4O acres. Flease correct your acreage dedication and outline
the 4O acres to be dedicated on the fast of the plat.

If we can be of service, please let us know.
Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA tks
Encl.






